
MINUTES 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 

of the 

Nashville Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

October 17, 2012 

 
Attendees:  Mayor Rogers Anderson, Mayor Ernest Burgess, Mayor Philip Craighead, Mr. Corbin Davis, 
Mayor Karl Dean, Mr. Tim Ellis (for Mayor John Coombs), Mayor Jo Ann Graves, Mr. Gerald Herman (for 
Mayor Michael Arnold), Executive Anthony Holt, Mayor Randall Hutto, Mr. Victor Lay (for Mayor Michael 
Dinwiddie), Ms. Angie Midgett (for Gov. Bill Haslam), Mayor Ken Moore, Mayor Paul Webb, Mayor 
Kenneth Wilber 
 
 
Approve Minutes from Last Meeting  
 
Mayor Rogers Anderson opened the meeting at 9:05 a.m.  Mayor Jo Ann Graves moved to approve the 
September 19th meeting minutes with Mayor Kenneth Wilber seconding.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
Ms. Margo Chambers spoke against the East‐West Connector.  Her comments have been included in the 
official minutes. 

 
 

MPO Chair’s Report 

 Regional Transit Symposium, October 25 & 26  
Mr. Michael Skipper, MPO director, gave an overview of the upcoming symposium.  He said 
that the interest has been overwhelming.  Mayor Ken Moore said that the list of speakers 
ensures that we’ll hear from experts who will share their experiences. 
 

 
Presentation: Interstate 24 Corridor Feasibility Study 

 
Ms. Joan Barnfield, TDOT, presented information about an upcoming study of deficiencies, needs, and 
priorities for the I‐24 corridor from the Kentucky state line to the junction with I‐75 in Chattanooga.  The 
study will be about 18 months and multi‐modal solutions will be investigated.  The emphasis will be on 
managing congestion, improving safety, maximizing potential for freight diversion, and preserving and 
enhancing the corridor’s economic benefits.  An advisory committee of persons with a working 
knowledge and willing to identify and improving problems along I‐24 will be formed.  Public meetings in 



the communities along the corridor will be held to hear what the residents have to say.  An interactive 
website will also be done.   
 
Mayor Graves asked if the study will look into easing the gridlock on I‐24 through Chattanooga.  Ms. 
Barnfield said yes.  She said one of the main reasons for the study is to identify congestion and look for 
solutions.  It will be an 18‐month study with a website available with information and comments can be 
posted online.  Mayor Ernest Burgess asked if the study will set priorities.  Ms. Barnfield said yes.  Mayor 
Wilber asked if the connector between I‐24 and I‐65 will be considered.  Ms. Barnfield said that 
everything is on the table. 
 
Mr. Skipper encouraged members to be active in the study, as it will provide the basis for MPO and 
TDOT recommendations for the corridor for years to come.  The study will link up to ongoing regional 
initiatives for transit, congestion management, and economic development. 

 
 

Call‐for‐Projects: FY 2014‐17 Transportation Improvement Program  
 
Mr. Skipper said that the MPO has begun development of the new Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) for federal fiscal years 2014 through 2017.  He went over the timeline for getting the new 
TIP adopted.  He reminded the members that all new projects, with the exception of those for safety, 
signalization, and small non‐motorized projects, must already be individually listed in the 2035 RTP.  Ms. 
Midgett said that in evaluating current projects, please be realistic about the status (funding ability and 
how ready it is to proceed) so that money won’t be sitting for projects not really ready when it can be 
used on others that are ready.   
 
Mayor Wilber moved to endorse the call for projects.  Mayor Moore seconded and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
More information about the MPO’s TIP is available at: 
http://www.nashvillempo.org/plans_programs/tip/  

 
 
Tennessee Department of Transportation Report 
 
Ms. Midgett said that the bike ride along the new portion of I‐840 on October 13th went well.  There 
were over 1,400 participants.  The official opening will be on November 2, 2012. 
 
Mayor Anderson said that he had received notification that the consulting firm, Brentwood‐based 
Capitol Consultants, Inc., shouldn’t be used again is for right‐of‐way work.  Mayor Anderson thought this 
information needed to be in the minutes. 
 

 
MPO Director’s Report 
 



 Mr. Skipper said that the information about the status of current TIP projects is available on 
the MPO’s website at www.NashvilleMPO.org/FY1417. 

 Mr. Skipper said that an RFP has been released for the Southeast Area Transportation and 
Land Use study.  He also said that another RFP will be released soon for General Planning and 
Modeling services. 

 He reminded the members that letters will be going out soon for the FY2013 dues. 
 
Mayor Anderson introduced Luke Boren, a Page High School student, who is shadowing him today to 
learn more about what a county mayor does. 

 
 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 
 
 
Date:  ______________________ 
 
___________________________ 
The Honorable Rogers Anderson 
Chairman, MPO Executive Board 
 
___________________________ 
Michael Skipper, AICP 
Executive Director & Secretary of the Board 
 




